Cotton Boll Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes Auburn Chamber of Commerce 714 E Glenn Ave., Auburn AL 36830



6:34 pm - Meeting was called to order by Teri Meinhardt. She recognized the March birthdays.

Old Business:

Teri asked for a motion to pass <u>February 2024 Meeting Minutes</u>. Laura Payne moved to accept the minutes and Debbie Reesman seconded the motion. All members were in favor, none opposed. Teri Meinhardt declared that the minutes passed.

Teri asked for a motion to pass <u>February 2024 Treasurer's Report</u>. Linda Hayes moved to accept the treasurer's report and Esther Flitcroft seconded the motion. All members were in favor, none opposed. Teri Meinhardt declared that the Treasurer's Repot passed.

New Business:

Teri announced that the **2024 Directories** are on the back table for the guild members to pick up. The directories are labeled with the guild member's name.

Night time birthday group is open for sign up thru May. Please see Cathy Browne.

Sign up for Retreat 2024 is ongoing. Michelle Kloeti addressed the guild about all the details. For any questions, please see Michelle Kloeti.

The 2024 budget was emailed to guild members. It was approved by guild members via email votes.

Linda Hayes addressed the guild members about Pioneer Day Quilt Show. It will be held on Saturday, April 27, 10am-3pm Eastern Time. Drop off for quilts is at Opelika Sewing Center and Stitch Therapy now thru March 30. Quilts will be organized in three categories: New Quilts, Vintage Quilts, and 2 Color Quilts. Quilts can be small (up to 144" in perimeter), medium (up to 270" in perimeter) and large (up to 360" in perimeter).

The **2023 Guild Audit** was returned by Ann Bentley, Teri announced that all was in good order.

Judy Wood spoke to guild about the **fieldtrip to the Georgia Quilt Show**. The bus trip is on June 8th. Cost is \$110 for the bus trip and the entry to quilt show.

Teri announced that the **Israel Quilt Project** was a success. Eight boxes of quilts were sent to Israel and received by Ambassador Friedman. A social event was held at a military facility,

and the quilts were distributed. Southern Jewish Magazine is interested in writing an article about this endeavor. Esther Flitcroft will be interviewed.

Judy Wood did the **drawing for the green fat quarters**. Teri Meinhardt was the winner. Teri announced that the April color will be pink.

The **beginning quilting class** is halfway done. It is going well, Judy announced.

The Mystery Quilt fabric requirements were distributed to participants by Brenda Gerbec.

UFO Challenge is ongoing. Please report to Rebekah Crawford.

Door Prize Drawing: Teri Meinhardt was the winner! Fat

Qtr Drawing: Teri Meinhardt was the winner!

6:45 Program by Judy Wood and Linda Hayes – Quilting Inspiration

- Judy Wood opened the program with an in-depth explanation of temperature quilts.
 Items needed to make a temperature are daily diary of temperatures and a key.
 Linda Hayes announced that there is a free pattern from Fat Quarter Shop. She will send the link out to the guild members.
- Judy Wood continued with Duckworth quilts an improv log cabin.
- Judy Wood informed the guild about Kawandi slow stitch by hand guilting.
- **Slice quilts** A photograph of scenery, landscapes, houses or buildings, or post card is cut up and each person has to recreate the section of the photo. The finished quilt blocks will then be put back together.
- Using Vintage Linens An example of Kelly Kline was shown to guild. She uses vintage
 linens to make pincushions. Rhonda Cox Dort is another quilter who uses vintage
 linens.
- Color inspirations Judy Wood discussed how one could use color for quilt inspirations.
 One example was using wall paper. Another form would be to use all solids. Many other examples were presented.
- Quilted Garments Linda Hayes showed examples of pieces that she has made and the pattern that she used. She used the Tamarack Jacket Pattern by Grainline Studio.
- Quilted bags Various examples were shown to guild.
- Christmas Ornaments examples were shown for our guild challenge.
- Altering Quilt Patterns Judy encouraged the guild members to change a pattern. Just because a pattern comes one way, don't be afraid to rearrange or change it.

Show and Tell after the Program

Teri Meinhardt adjourned the meeting at 8:15

Minutes respectfully taken by: Michelle Kloeti and dictated to Irene Nelson, Secretary Typed on 4-16- 2024